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Ruth Nettles 

From: Eduardo Maldonado [emaldonado@dsli.net] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl,us 

cc: Laura King; Ray Kennedy 

Subject: 

Attachments: Petition to Intervene, Investigate, and Mediate (10-08-08).pdf 

Thursday, October 09.2008 1235 PM 

DSLi's Petition to the FL PSC to Intervene, Investigate, and Mediate a Dispute between DSLi and AT&T 

To: Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission : 

a. Eduardo E. Maldonado, MBA 
815 NW 57th AV 
Suite 300 
Miami, FL 33126 
(305) 725-6792 (Mobile) 
e.m.a!donad.o.@d.s!i..n.et 

b. NIA 

c. DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi Corp. 

d. Petition to Intervene, Investigate, and Mediate: 5 

e. Petition to Intervene, Investigate, and Mediate: Petition to the FL PSC by DSLi to intervene, investigate, and 
mediate a dispute between DSLi and AT&T 

Regards, 

Eduardo E. Maldonado, MBA 
Vice President of Operations 
DSL Internet Corporation 
815 NW 57th AV. Suite 300 
Miami. FL 33126 

www dsli com 

10/9/2008 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

PUBLIC SERVICE C O ~ % I O N  

In the %tter of: 

Docket Number: ON, 
Petition For the Commission to Intervene, 

Investigate and Mediate a dispute Between 
DSLi and AT&T. 

I 

&XITION TO INTJ$RVJ?,NEI hVES'MGAX'E AND MEDIATE 

COMES NOW, DSL INTERNM" CORPORATION, pursuant to applicable FPSC 
Rules and the Interconnection Agreement by and between DSL Internet Coq"tion 
("DSLi) and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ("AT&T) and files this Petition for the 

Public Senrice Commission to Intervene, Investigate and Mediate a dispute beween 

AT&T (formerly BellSouth) and DSL Internet Corporadion and as grounds therekre 
states as follows: 

FACTS - 
1. DSL Internet Corporation (d/b/a DSLi), company code TX609 is a Competitive 

Local Exchange Carrier with a certificate to provide tel-cation Senrim 

within #e state 0f~10rida' 

2. On or abaut February 12,2007, DSLi and BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

exea;rted an IntercQnnection Agreement which is attached hereto and identified as 
Exhibit "A". This interCO-tion agreement was prepared by Bellsouth 
Telecomtnunidons, Inc. and it did not afford DSLi the opp~rtunity to amend the 
agmament. 



3. On or about May 28, 2008, ATdZT (formerly ‘‘3eLlSouth Telecomunications, 

Inc.”) issued DSLi an invoice which contained &e amount of %IS,%$ 
acamnt 
March 10,2005. 

4. On w about July 17,2008, RSLi submitted 

5. Again, on or about September 26, 

the True-ups. 

305N280044 for “tm-ups” to special access rates going back to 

e ofthe True-ups. 

8, DSLi submitted to AT&T a dispuae of 

6. On or aboat Septernk 26, 2008, AT&T without discussion rejected DSLi’s 
dispute. 

7. Onootober 2008, AT&T verbally advised DSLi that payment of the 

Disputed amount was not received by it on October 8,2008, that it would suspend 

the services it p v i &  to DSLi. 

D SSION 

me inte”ection agreement signed by the parties carefully lays out the billing, 
dispute resolution and true-up procedures as to the proper implementation of the 
Interconnect Agreement that the parties must follow. 

ISSUE: The Blllirte nrovisions of the Interconnection Azreernent does not WUIY 
to the Rate T~ue-Uu mov&fom, 

Section 28, Interconnect Agreement titled “Rate True-Up’’ applies to rates that are 
expressly subject to truc-up. The section states in relevant parts, “Each Paity shall keep 
its own records upon which the true-up can be based, mi any final myment .from one 
Party to the other shall be in the amount agreed upon by the 
~ r d s . ”  [Emphssis Added]. DSosLi has not agreed to the amount of 
disputed same with AT&T. 

Section 1, anachment 7 governs the Payment and billing arrangements between 
the parties. W o n  1.1.4 states in part that “Bellsouth will bill DSLi in advance for all 
Services. . . ” and Section 1.1.2 govems the method of rendering tha bill h m  BellSouth 
to DSE. The SeGtion does not apply to the billing and coUection of rate trueqs. 



ISSUE. The Remluiion of Disrmte provisions ofthe Interconnection Agreement 

does mdv to the Rate Rnre-U~ provisions. 

Section 8, Intercom& Agreemeat titled "Resolution of Disputes" applies to 

disputes which arise in the interpretation and implementation of this agrement. The 

section stases in relevant p 
the dispute shall petition the Commission for B resolution of the dispute." 

, "The aggtieved party, it it elects to pursue resolution of 

ISSUE: The Due-w bv AT&T is outstde the seoge of the Interconmetion and tke 

Section 28, Interconnect A m e n t  titled ''Rate True-Up" applies to rates that are 
expressly subject to true-up. The section states in relevant parts, "A final and e W v e  

order of the Commission that forms the basis of a true-up shall be based upon cost studies 
submitted by either or both Parties to the commission and shall be binding upon 

BellSouth and DSLi". In this case, DSLi was not afforded an opportunity to submit and 
participate in the cost studies; and, the agreement calls for both parties to participate. 

Additionally, Section 28, The Rate True-UP, applies only to d c e s  provided 
by AT&T after the effective date of the Interconnection agreement. Therefore, AT&T is 
not allowed to back bill the true-ups to hhrch IO, 2005. 

CONCLUSIONS 

Thc rate true-ups that AT&T is seeking against DSLj is not justified for the 
following reasons. First, the agreement requires true-ups to be based upon agreement of 

the pades or a final and effective order of the Commission. Ndther occurred in this case. 
Secondly, AT&T failed to implement the true-ups as required by Section 28.2 of the 

Interconndn Agreement; and, Thirdly, the Interconnection A;preement -states that any 
disputes with respect to true-ups shall be governed by the dispute resolution process 
stated in Section 8. 

Under the terms of the Interconnection Agreement, mcdiation is available to 

resolve disputes. 

DSLi Requests the following actions from the Commission: 



A. An order which enjoins AT&T @n"rly BellSouth 
Teiec-eems, k.) h m  suspending the services of DSU and 
thereb", keeping the Florida C o n "  protected; 

An order which denies AT&T the true-up of rates requested against 

DSU; and, 

For such atha and further relief as the Commission deem necessary 

B. 

C. 

andjusttoprotect'theFl0ridaco~er. 

Respectfully submitted, 

on 

Suite 300 



CERTEFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a tnre and of the foregoing PETITION 

M INTmVENE. INVESTIGATE AM, MeDlATE WBS 

Mail to: 

ed via regular united states 

Tracy W. Hatch Sonia Daniels 
Senior Attorney Docket Manager 
AT&T 1230 Peachtree Street, NE 
101 N. Monroe Street 
Suite 700 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

4& Floor 

This 8' day of October, 2008. 
DSL Intemet Corporation 
8 15 NW 5?* Avenue 
suite 300 
Miami, Florida 33126 
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